REA BARTLETT TANDON

reabt@hotmail.co.uk | +447942773922 https://www.linkedin.com/in/reabartletttandon/ DOB: 03/03/1996 British Citizen | Female

PROFILE

I am a BA Honours Modern Languages graduate from the University of Birmingham (UK), currently studying an Erasmus Mundus Joint Master's Degree at New Bulgarian University and the University of Wolverhampton. Within my degree, I worked abroad for a total of 11 months as an in-house translator in Belgium and Spain in a variety of languages.

LANGUAGES

English: native French: fluent (C2)

Spanish: highly proficient (C1) Portuguese: proficient (B1) Bulgarian: basic knowledge (A1)

DOMAINS

E-commerce, food, government institutions, legal, marketing, medical, music, press releases, sales, social sciences, sport, transcription & subtitling, travel/tourism

EXPERIENCE

Dec 2020 – ongoing	English Studies at New Bulgarian University Journal, Sofia – Journal editor
	(EN)

May 2017 – Sept 2018 BigTranslation.com – Freelance translator (FR, ES > EN)

Aug 2017 – Sept 2017 FlashSticks, Birmingham – Content development intern (PT, EN)

Feb 2017 – July 2017 BBLTranslation, Barcelona – Translation, proofreading and community management intern (ES, FR, CAT, IT > EN)

Sept 2016 – Jan 2017 BLS (Brussels Language Services), Brussels – Translation and proofreading intern (FR, ES > EN)

VOLUNTEERING

April 2017 - ongoing UN Volunteers - Volunteer translator (FR, ES > EN)

EDUCATION

Sept 2019 – Jul 2021 New Bulgarian University/University of Wolverhampton - Erasmus Mundus Joint Master's Degree: Technology in Translation and Interpreting

Sept 2014 – Jul 2018 University of Birmingham – 1st Class BA Honours in Modern Languages (FR, ES, PT)